
 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
       NOTICE #: 053116-1-I-SWCBS 

 

TO:  Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors   
     

FROM: Samuel P. Verghese, Secretary 

 

DATE: May 31, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: Transportation Service Added to Alzheimer’s Disease 

Initiative Program 

 

 

The purpose of this Notice of Instruction is to inform the Area Agencies on Aging that the 

Department is adding transportation as an allowable service in the Alzheimer’s Disease Initiative 

(ADI) Program. ADI transportation will be provided according to the service descriptions and 

standards established for this service in the Department of Elder Affairs’ Programs and Services 

Handbook, Appendix A. 

 

Transportation as an allowable service in ADI will become effective immediately and will be 

incorporated in the Department of Elder Affairs’ Program and Services Handbook in July 2016. 

 

Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have questions, please contact your contract 

manager. 

 

 

 

 

 


